TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: June 8, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: June 15, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Public Hearing-re-Renewal of Cable Television License of Verizon New
England, Inc.

8:05 Discussion-Economic Development Committee

8:15 HRA update
CORRESPONDENCE

1. Bob Decoste-re-resignation from the Canine Control Committee
2. Letter from the Board of Selectmen to Mary-Joe Perry, MassDOT
District 5 Highway Director-re-Summer Street and Rockland Street
Vehicle Lane Elimination Meeting of May 18, 2017
APPROVALS/LICENSES

1. Justin Gould-Steamboat Wharf Marina, 48 George Washington Blvd-re-
parking permit for 50 cars

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



